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GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
qATaI0T, I T STerary aRade AT
MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, FOREST AND CLIMATE CHANGE
Q@[T? 8T HTATrG, FTFH Integrated Regional Office, Jammu

File No: 9-JKB-011/2022-Jamimnu Dated: 17/06/2022
To.

Nodal Officer (FCA).
Department of Forest, Ecology & Environment
Van Bhawan. Below Gumat.
Jammu-18000 |
(ceffeajk e gmail.com)
Sub: Diversion of 2.5453 ha of Forest Land in Billawar Forest Division for the construction of
Road from Bani to Billawar via Dhaggar. Dhaman & Deri Galla under CRF Phase 1st,
District Kathua, UT of Jammu and Kashmir-reg.

Reg: i) Online proposal bearing on FP/JK/ROAD/121506/2021 received on dated 23.02.2022

ii) Nodal Officer J&K letter no. PCCF/FCA/3257/1318-19 dated 03.06.2022
Sir,

Kindly refer to the online proposal of Government of Jammu & Kashmir on the above-
mentioned subject secking prior approval of the Central Government for diversion of 2.5453 ha of
forest land in Billawar Forest Division for non-forestry purpose in accordance with section-2 of the
Forest (Conservation) Act. 1980
2. The reply submitted by the UT Administration vide its letter no PCCF/FCA/3257/1318-19 dated
03.06.2022 regard to the Administrative Approval from the competent authority for the entire stretch of
6 Km of proposed roud is not plausible. and this proposal can’t be processed in absence of written
Administrative Approval for 6 Km ol road.

In absence of written Administrative Approval for 6 Km road the proposal of diversion for 2.5453
ha of forest land in Billawar Forest Division may be recast corresponding to the 5 Km length of
approved road.

3. The clarification regarding passing of the proposed alignment through dense forest patch has not been
given, as sought in the para no 2(v) vide this olfice letter of even no dated 22,03.2022.4.

4, The compliance to the above may be submutted within |5 days from the date of ssue of this letter
failing which the proposal shall be liable (o be rejected tor want o information.

Yours faithfully,
Sd/-

{Raja Ram Singh)
DIGF (Central)
Regional Officer
IRO Jammu

Copy to: -

| The Divisional Forest Officer, Billwar Forest Division, District, Kathua, UT of Jammu &
Kashmur.

2 Office of Pwd R&B Division Basohli, Ward No 13 Barla Chougan Plahi Basolli, District
Kathua. UT of Jammu & Kashmir. (xendivisienbasohli@yahoo.com)

Signed by Raja Ram Singh
Date17-06-2022 13:07:58
T TeHle A€y 3797, AR, STFH-1 80004/ Address: - Plot No. 379A, Gandhi Nagar, J’amnwé%ﬁld aﬁ[ip roved
Email: : R
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File No: 9-JKB-011/2022-Jummu o Dated: 17/06/2022
Tu,

Nodual Officer (FCA),
Department of Forest. Ecology & Environment
Vi Bhawan, Below Gumat,
Jammu- 180001
(eelfeaik ] rgmml con
Sl Diversion of 25453 ha of Forest Lund in Billawar Forest Division lor the construction of
Road from Buni to Billawar vin Dlggar, Dhaman & Deri Golla under CRE Phase 151
Distriet Kathua, UT of Jammu and kashmir-reg,

Reg: i) Ouline proposal bearing on FPURKROAD L 2ES06/2021 reeely ed an dated 20022022

i) Nodal Officer J& K letter no. POCFFC AZSTAME- 1Y daled U3.00.2022
Sir.

Kindly refer 1w the online proposal of Govermment of Himmu & Kashmir on the above-
mentioned subject seeking prior approval of the Centrul Government for diversion ol 2.5453 ha ol
torest Jand in’ Billawar Forest Division for non=torestry purpose i accordance with section-2 of e
Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980,

2. The reply submitted by the UT Administration vide its leter no PCCF/FCA/I2ZST/1318-19 dated
$3.06.2022 regard 1o the Administrative Approvad fron the competent suthority foe the entire streteh ol
t-Km of proposed road is not plsible: and this proposal can’t be processed in absence of writien
Admimstrative Approval for 6 Kool road
In iibsenee of writken Adminstratsee Appresal for &l foad the proposal of diversion fop 2.8453
ha of forest lamd in Billawar Forest Division any b ocecust coresponding to the 5 Ky lengih ol
approved road:
3, The clantwation regarding passing ol the proposed alignment througly dense torest patdly s oot been
given, as sought m the para no 20 vide this office letter ol even ne duted 22.03.2022.4
4, The complinnee 1o the sbove may be submitted within |5 days trom the date ol issue of this [etter
fihing which the propusal shall be Hable 1o be reyected for want to mformation.

Y ours futhfully,
Scks

| Kera Ram Singh)
DIGEF (Central)
Iegionul Oicer
RO Jurnm

Copy to: -

1 The Divisionul Forest Otfiver, Billwar Forest Divigion, Distriel, Katha VT o1 Jampg &
Kashrmur

2 Office of Pwd R&EB Division Busohli, Ward No |13 Barky Chougan Plalii Busobil, Distriet
Kathuga, UT of Jammu & Kashmiz (xendivisionbasohlbia yahoo.cant)

Signed by Raja Ram Singh

Date-$706-2022 13.07.58
AT CHfE AET 3791, nhﬂmma?-:snuwmmms- - Plot No, 3798, Gandhi Nogor, Jommy: 1800045 1o

Government of Jammu and Kashmir
Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, HoFF, J&IKK, Jammu.
Mo ta Al Van Bhawan Below Guirat 180001

Ph: 0191 2548397, 2560585, Fax 0151-2547276
URL Address. wew ikfareat com

No: PCCF/FCA/ 33 &7 l 1Let-68 Dated: 2 -6 ¢-2022
Copy to the:
1. Conservator of Forests. East Circle. Jammu.
2. Chief Engineer. PWD(R&B) Jammu.
3. Divisional Forest Officer. Billawar Forest Division.
They are requested to expedite the same within 3 days.

May (o Dct.: Forest Complex Shaikl Bagh Lal Chowk-Syr 190001

Ph: 0194- 2484939, 2483937, Fax 0154-2455027

(S. Senthil Kumar) IFS
Chief Conservator of Forests.

Nadal Officer (FCA) .
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